LOGAN BRICH

Graphic Designer | Photographer | Fine Artist

4720 Main Street Hemlock NY, 14466 | 585-358-8314 | http://lbrich.wix.com/lbportfolio



About Me

I am Logan Brich. As an artist I think of myself as a cluster of collective thoughts. There is no one way to describe who I am as a person, and to attempt to do so in a statement would not do me or anyone reading this justice. To put it simply I try to do my best at everything I do. I dabble in everything that peaks my interest and love to accept the challenge of anything thrown at me. Out of all the things I have come across and experienced I would categorize my specialties in Digital Arts, Photography and Paint ings. Out of those three subjects, the sky is the limit for what can be created.

Experience

Freelance Photographer - LB Photography June 2014 - current

Student Aide/ Lab Tech- Graphic Design: Finger Lakes Community College September 2015 - Current

Dietary Aide/Kitchen Aide: Conesus Lake Nursing Home June 2012 - June 2014

Education

Finger Lakes Community College - Associates in Applied Science : Graphic Design September 2014 - May 2016

Livonia High School - Regents Diploma Graduated June 2014

Publications

Finger Lakes Community College - Spring Arts Festival Poster Published format as Poster, Post card, and Program pamplet for May 2016

Geneva Night Out - "You Me Us" Photography Exhibition April 1st, 2016

Stomping Grounds - "Modern Sleeping Beauty" Photograph for Geneva Night Out April 1st, 2016

"Windows" Magazine - Cover, photography and graphic design work. April 2016

Skills

Photoshop	Lightroom	Illustrator	InDesign	Dreamweaver	Acrobat	Word	PowerPoint
Expert	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced	Beginner	Advanced	Expert	Advanced